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January 31, 19685

Mr. Jonathan Gell

State of New _Jersey

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Parks and Forestry

CN 404

Dear Mr Gell:

MAYWOOD AND WAYNE SITES - STAGE IA ARCHEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL STUDIES
APPROVAL

The purpose of this Tetter is to request approval of the SUbJECt documents.
Copies of these documents were submitted to your office for review and comment
or approval on March 25, 1994 (Wayne} and April 21, 1994 (Maywood). In
addition, comments received from EPA about the Maywood document were forwarded
to your office along with a request for communication of your concerns so that
outstanding issues could be resolved. No response has been received from your
office as of this date.

The Phase IA studies are in draft form as Appendices to the Maywcod and Wayne
Feasibility Studies. These documents are currently being finalized for
release to the public. Therefore, in order to finalize the Feasibility

Studies for the Maywood and Wayne Sites, I am requesting approval of both the
Maywood and Wayne Stage IA Archaeological and Historical Studies. Approval
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from your off1ce will be assumed if 1 do not hear from you by March 3, 1995.
Please feel free to call me if you wish to discuss this matter. My te]ephone
number is {615) 576-5724. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
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David G. Adler, Site Manager
Former Sites Restoration Division



	Letter

